Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Sunday, 8 November 2020 11:51 AM

To: LOH Cynthia; Admin A; assignments

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg

Subject: RE: SOMO2UGE_URGENT_FBQ4513Y_OD_CLAIM - FIRE
Hi Cynthia

Acknowledge your request.
Dear Assignment Team
Please assign our Naz to carry out the OD survey and investigate into the cause of fire to the bike.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 7 November 2020 4:23 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>

Subject: SOMO2UGE_URGENT_FBQ4513Y_OD_CLAIM - FIRE

Importance: High

Hi Bryan,

We refer to the attached.

FYNA - Insured driver found the vehicle damaged by fire whilst parked.
Details and relevant documents shared in SC for your perusal.

Thanks & Regards,

M
]

Cynthia Loh

Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

WWW.axa.com.sg
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